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Placement Engineering <placement_engineering@pbi.ac.in>

Fw: Chitkara University: Invitation for Pool Campus Placement Drive by EPAM Systems, Hyderabad for B. Tech /
B.E. (Computer Science & Engineering / Electronics / Information Technology) at Chitkara University, Punjab
Campus. 
Prof BS Saini <placement.brs@gmail.com> Thu, Aug 23, 2018 at 10:06 AM
To: Vibhu Sharma <placement_engineering@pbi.ac.in>

Hello Madam,
 
Pls. post on e-Notice Board.
 
Thanks.
BS
 
From: Harsharn Sehgal
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 6:35 PM
To: Harsharn Sehgal
Subject: Chitkara University: Invitation for Pool Campus Placement Drive by EPAM Systems, Hyderabad for B. Tech / B.E. (Computer Science & Engineering /
Electronics / Information Technology) at Chitkara University, Punjab Campus.
 
Respected Director / Principal / Head of Department / Head (Training & Placements) and Dear Training & Placement Officer.  

Greetings from Chitkara University!

Hope you are doing well.

With immense pleasure I would like to inform you that our consistent and relentless efforts in attracting the employers for the young techies in
North India have once again paid dividends and we have succeeded to confirm the pool campus event of EPAM Systems, Hyderabad
(www.epam.com) on 27th and 28th August 2018 (Monday and Tuesday) at Chitkara University, Chandigarh - Patiala National
Highway for B. Tech / B.E. (Computer Science & Engineering / Electronics & Communication Engineering / Information
Technology) Batch 2019 pass out students. The job profile, eligibility criteria and other details are mentioned below;

Name of the company:  EPAM Systems, Hyderabad (www.epam.com).

Date: 27th and 28th August 2018 (Monday and Tuesday).
 
Time: 09:00AM.  
 
Venue:  Exploretorium,

http://www.epam.com/
http://www.epam.com/
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             Chitkara University 
             Chandigarh - Patiala National Highway 
             Punjab Campus

Batch: 2019 pass out ONLY. 

Courses Allowed: B. E. / B. Tech. 

Streams Allowed: Computer Science & Engineering / Electronics & Communication Engineering / Information Technology.

Eligibility: Minimum 65% and above aggregate from 10th onwards. No active backlog's.
 
Position/Designation: L1/Junior Software Engineer.
 
Role: Java or .Net Developer or Software Development Engineer in Test (SDET)
 
Job Location: Hyderabad / Pune / Bengaluru.
 
Date of Joining: Jul'2019, Oct'2019.
 
Skills Required

1.      Coding knowledge in Java.
2.      Good at writing Algorithms.
3.      Good in Data Structures and OOPs concept.

 
Good to have

1.      Prior experience in participating in any kind of coding contests.
2.      Any technical certification
 

CTC Offered and Additional Benefits
1.      6.0 lacs per annum
2.      Group Medical Health Insurance
3.      Group Personal Accidental Insurance
4.      Term Life Insurance

 
Hiring Process
On 27th August 2018 (Monday): 
Round 1: Online coding challenge on Java 150 min.
Round 2: Online coding challenge on Java 120 min.
Round 3: Technical face to face Interview ~30 min.
Round 4: Behavioral assessment / HR interview ~30 min.
 
On 28th August 2018 (Tuesday): Spillover Technical face to face Interview and Behavioral assessment/ HR interviews. 
 
Required documents for second round:
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1.      Photo copy of College ID Card
2.      Photo copy of Address Proof
3.      Photo copy of Adhaar Card
4.      Passport size photograph
5.      Hard copy of resume [attach photograph to resume]

 
NOTE: Eligible and interested student’s from your respective University / Institute are expected to be in formal attire & must carry a hard copy of
their updated resume along with two passport size photographs, ID proof, DMCs / Certificates from 10th onwards (both original and
photocopies) along with them.

Hence, you are requested to inform the eligible student's of your respective college / university to register online by clicking on the below
mentioned link latest by Thursday (i.e 23rd August 2018 ). 
 

  https://goo.gl/forms/Mc7vYN73xeIkHCG32
 
Boarding, Lodging and Transportation would be the responsibility of the respective student.

CHITKARA UNIVERSITY DO NOT CHARGE REGISTRATION / APPLICATION FEE.

Looking forward to your continued support and encouragement. 
 
Thanks and with warm regards, 
 
Harsharn Sehgal 
Associate Director | Office of External Affairs 
CHITKARA UNIVERSITY
 

Mail
 
Administrative Office 
Saraswati Kendra, SCO 160-161 
Sector 9 C, Chandigarh - 160009 
India.
 
www.chitkara.edu.in
harsharn.sehgal@chitkara.edu.in

https://goo.gl/forms/Mc7vYN73xeIkHCG32
http://www.chitkara.edu.in/

